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Mr. Joseph M. Felton
Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Felton:

In accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information Act, I hereby request a copy of pages 1 through
7 of Request for Proposal IJumber 79-134, " Tearing Stability
Analyses for Light Water Reactor Piping", dated March 9,
1979. Additionally I request a copy of the winning tech-
nical proposal submitted in response to the request for
proposal.

Please notify me of any charges that may be assessed
for searching and reproduction.

Sincerely,
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